City Of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Request for Qualifications

ADDENDUM # 3

Proposal No.: 2025-05 CONL

Addendum No.: 3 Date Issued: December 16, 2024
Title: Planning, Design and Construction Engineering Services for Various Water,

Wastewater, and Stormwater Improvement Projects.

Opening Date and Time: January-3,2025-@2:00P-M. January 10, 2025 @ 2:00 P.M.

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions submitted.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name

Return Bid To:

Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent
City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated abo
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2025-05 CONL

ADDENDUM 3

Planning, Design and Construction Engineering Services for Various Water, Wastewater, and
Stormwater Improvement Projects.

RE: 2025-05 CONL
FROM: Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent
TO: Prospective bidders

This Addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding documents. This
Addendum is to be acknowledged by the bidders on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to
disqualification.

Changes to prior Addenda:
¢ No changes to addendum #1 or #2.

Q&A:
Q1. Does the City have a list of upcoming wastewater projects? This information would help us tailor the
five references/qualifications to align with the specific type of wastewater work the City is seeking.
A1. The WWPCA is looking into treatment facility enhancements, force main and pressure main
inspection and rehabilitation and potential lining based on infiltration and inflow investigations.

Q2. Is there an opportunity for the selected consultant to negotiate the terms of the contract?
A2. The City’s standard contract was included in the bid documents as an example, but can be
negotiated as needed.

Q3. How many firms does the City anticipate selecting for the On-Call work?
A3. It depends upon the number of responses received.

Q4. Would the City like an overview of BL Companies’ qualifications beyond wastewater treatment—such
as survey, site civil, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and instrumentation & controls—that may
be relevant to the scope of potential projects?

A4. These disciplines are integral to an engineering design and bid process. Yes, it would be

beneficial.

Q5. Can the City provide a list of questions and answers submitted by other firms participating in this

bid?
A5. All questions that have been submitted have been addressed via addenda.

General Items:
o Please note the opening date and time has been extended to January 10, 2025 @ 2:00 P.M.
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